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Our Ref: 3069/MY/LT20200305 
 
5th March 2020 
 
Planning Department 
London Borough of Camden 2nd Floor  
5 Pancras Square 
c/o Town Hall,  
Judd Street,  
London, WC1H 9JE 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

21 BUCKINGHAM  STREET 

L O N D O N   W C 2 N  6 E F  

TELEPHONE: 020 7930 0007 

FACSIMILE: 020 7930 4049 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
FULL PLANNING APPLICATION – RETENTION OF GLASS AND STEEL ENCLOSURE  
 
On behalf of our client, Norman Lyons and Co. Limited, we hereby submit a planning 
application for the retention of a glass and steel enclosure at 10B Warren Mews, London, 
W1T 6BY.  
 
This application is submitted via the Planning Portal (PP-08561532) and comprises the 
following, along with this letter: 
 

• Site Location Plan – 1  

• Original Floor Plans – A011 

• Original Sections AA & BB – A012 

• Original Elevations 1 & 2 – A013 

• Proposed Floor Plans – A021 

• Proposed Sections AA & BB – A022 

• Proposed Elevations 1 & 2 – A023 

• Proposed Porch Enclosure Details – A024 

• Planning Statement, MRPP, March 2020 

• CIL Additional Information Form 

Payment of £234 has been paid to the Council via the Planning Portal. 

We look forward to receiving confirmation that the application has been validated.   

Yours faithfully, 

 

 
 
Miles Young 
milesyoung@mrpp.co.uk  
 

mailto:milesyoung@mrpp.co.uk


Cc: Mr Denis Lyons – Norman Lyons and Co. Ltd 
  


